

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES

TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-213 *Monday, October 15, 2018*

Chair: Ricardo Black

Advisor: John Nguyen

Minute Taker: James Lee

Present: Allies, AMSA, ART, Black Student Union (BSU), EOPS, Honors Club, La Raza Unida Club, LatinX Leadership Network (LLN), LMCAS, LVN Club, Mustang Ambassador Club, Puente, RN Class of 2019, RN Class of 2020, SACNAS, Shenanigans, Student Nursing Association, Umoja Leadership Collective, United By Dreams, Veteran's Club, Visual Voices, Women in STEM (WINS),

Item #	Торіс	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Chair Black called the meeting to order at 3:33pm
2	Approval of Agenda	 There was an error in the agenda where the Emoja event is a leadership thing, not a scholar thing. Motion to approve the agenda Motioned by: Veterans Seconded by: LVN Motion approved 18-0-1
3	Approval of Minutes	 I. Motion to approve the previous minutes from October 1, 2018 A. Motioned by: La Raza Unida B. Seconded by: SACNAS C. Motion approved 18-0-1
4	Public Comment	 From the Board: A. Jerilynne Junio- Transfer week is next week and people in the transfer center are looking for volunteers to help out. People interested can email Sandra Parsons. B. Leanndra- The umbrella drive is still in progress. Students in need of umbrellas can go to Student Life to get them. She wants to know which clubs wanted to participate. C. Priscila Rodriguez- Upcoming show: Becky Shaw. Starts on 10/18/18-10/21/18

		 from 7:00-9:00pm. Prices range from \$10 to \$15 depending on your discount if you have a student ID or if you're a veteran or a high schooler. There will be a Sunday show starting at 2:00pm on 10/21/18 which is the closing show. It is in the Pittsburg California Theatre. D. Amy Okosun- There are some mistakes in the big flyers for the halloween event where it does not say that people should bring money for the clubs that are fundraising. E. Richard Black- On 10/20/18 at Black Diamond Mines, there will be a brewery hangout with free beer, lemonade, and games from 4:00-6:00pm with a \$5 entrance fee. On 10/21/18 there will be a cemetary hike in Rosehill from 5:00-7:00pm. You must go on the park's website to register. On 10/19/18 from 12:00-4:00pm, the LMC Nature Preserve would like volunteers to help out. People can just do drop ins for like 30 minutes. Manzanita Day on 10/20/18 from 10:00-2:00pm where new crops of manzitas are for sale in Berkeley, Native Here Nursery, 101 golf course drive, Tilden park.
5	Club Updates	 Art: A. The paint night will be on 10/18/18 from 7:00-9:00pm for \$20 that is going to be pumpkin theme in CC 307 and there will be others for this semester. They have also remedied a reservation as well so if you want to not pay \$20, but \$15 instead, contact the art club by email, and they will put your name on a list for lower payment. The earliest you can come is 6:30pm. They will also be selling candy bags it at the halloween event as well. They're going to be \$1 and kids decorate the bags. II. WINS:

		 to be just showing support and kind of helping other people who are DACA. Tomorrow is a video screening for a film called Undocumented about the story of the man who was undocumented. Thursday will be about a workshop that focuses on DACA where basically it's just kind of just supporting and understanding the DACA movement from 11:00-2:00pm. Neglected to mention anything about Wednesday and Friday. V. Amsa: A. They will be selling cake pops on 10/23/18 from 10:00-1:00pm. Location not given. VI. Shenanigans: A. If clubs needed to print out any of their flyers then they can just email Adrian Montemayor and they will be able to post then their on social medias. Wants any volunteers for set up or clean up with the haunted house. The last day to sign up for haunted house be next monday so clubs can put thngs in order. Advertise haunted house. Next meeting, Adrian will go over everything.
	AGENDA ITEMS	
6	Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Nguyen: A. Chancellor Wood is making his rounds to various colleges. He will be at CCC on 10/31/18. He was specifically asked to talk to college students to get their concerns about anything. He will be there from 1:45-2:30pm. Transportation will be provided. Email Nguyen for any questions.
7	Adjournment	I. AMSA motions to adjourn meeting at 4:10pm